= Community

= ) Care
, Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors

Meeting
Monday, August 6, 2018
8:00 a.m.
Central Health Administrative Offices
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.

Austin, Texas 78702

AGENDA*
I. Call to Order and Record of Attendance
II. Public Comments
118 General Business

A. Consent Agenda

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda will be considered by the Board of Directors
to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of
these items unless members of the Board request specific items to be moved from the
Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for discussion prior to the time the Board of
Directors votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.

1.  Approve minutes from the April 5, 2018 Community Care Collaborative

(CCC) Board of Directors meeting.

B. Regular Agenda

1.  Receive and discuss an update on the Delivery System Reform Incentive

Payment (DSRIP) Program.

2. Discuss and take appropriate action on amendment to agreement with

Eye Physicians of Austin.



Y



3.  Discuss and take appropriate action on amendment to agreement with
Hospice Austin.

4, Discuss the CCC’s 2016 Internal Revenue Service Form 990, Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax.

5. Receive and discuss a presentation of the CCC Fiscal Year (FY) 2019
budget.

IV. Closed Session, if necessary.

V. Closing
*The Board of Directors may take items in an order that differs from the posted order.

The Board of Directors may consider any matter posted on the agenda in a closed session if there are
issues that require consideration in a closed session and the Board announces that the item will be
considered during a closed session.

Consecutive interpretation services from Spanish to English are available during Citizens
Communication or when public comment is invited. Please notify the front desk on arrival if services
are needed.

Los servicios de interpretacién consecutiva del espafiol al inglés estdn disponibles para la
comunicacién de los ciudadanos o cuando se invita al publico a hacer comentarios. Si necesita estos
servicios, al llegar sirvase notificarle al personal de la recepcion.



L



' Community
) Care
Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

CCC Board of Directors Meeting
August 6, 2018

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM

Approve minutes from the April 5, 2018 Community Care Collaborative (CCC)
Board of Directors meeting.






Community
= Care
- Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors

Meeting
Thursday, April 5, 2018
2:00 p.m.
Central Health Administrative Offices
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.

Austin, Texas 78702

Meeting Minutes

IL

II1.

Call to Order and Record of Attendance

On Thursday, April 5, 2018, a public meeting of the CCC Board of Directors was called to
order at 2:05 p.m. in the Board Room at Central Health Administrative Offices located at
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St., Austin, Texas 78702. Chairman Larry Wallace and Vice-
Chairman Greg Hartman were both present. The secretary for the meeting was Shannon
Sefcik.

Clerk’s Notes:

Secretary Sefcik took record of attendance.

Directors Present:

Chairman Larry Wallace, Vice-Chairman Greg Hartman, Mike Geeslin, Stephanie
McDonald, Craig Cordola, and David Evans (Non-Voting Advisory Board Member)

Officers Present:
Jonathan Morgan (Interim Executive Director) and Shannon Sefcik (Secretary)

Other Attendees Present:
Randy Floyd (General Counsel)

Public Comments

Clerk’s Notes: No public comment.

General Business



A. Consent Agenda
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda will be considered by the Board of Directors
to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of
these items unless members of the Board request specific items to be moved from the
Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for discussion prior to the time the Board of
Directors votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.

Approve minutes from the January 26, 2018 Community Care
Collaborative (CCC) Board of Directors meeting,.

Clerk’s Notes:

Vice-Chairperson Hartman moved that the Board approve Consent
Agendaitem A(1). Director Geeslin seconded the motion. The motion was
passed on the following vote:

Chairman Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairman Greg Hartman For
Director Mike Geeslin For
Director Craig Cordola For
Director Stephanie McDonald For

B. Regular Agenda

1.

Receive and discuss an update on the Delivery System Reform
Incentive Payment (DSRIP) Program.

Clerk's Notes: Ms. Melanie Diello, Director of Service Delivery Operations,
and Dr. Mark Hernandez, Executive Vice President and Chief Medical
Officer, presented an update on the DSRIP program for Demonstration
Year (DY) 7. Ms. Diello gave a brief overview of the new program structure
for DY 7 including the incentives for submitting a Regional Healthcare
Partnership (RHP) Plan, and measures for Categories A, B, C and D. She
provided a detailed chart of the Category C measures selected by the CCC
as well as a list of the contracted partners for DSRIP and additional
possible partners opportunities. Ms. Diello discussed a timeline of the
DSRIP program milestones and responded to questions from the Board.

Receive and discuss an update on the Community Care Collaborative
Strategic Plan and Work Plan Priorities for Fiscal Year 2018.

Clerk’s Notes: This item was taken out of order. Ms. Sarah Cook, Senior
Director of Strategy, Communications & Population Health, and Dr. Mark
Hernandez, Executive Vice President and Chief Medical Officer, presented
on four strategic focus areas from the CCC 2018-2020 Strategic Plan. Ms.
Cook discussed progress building an Integrated Delivery System (IDS)
with an emphasis on a second version of the Organized Health Care



Agreement, the addition of new service sites, and the articulation of the
CCC’s health management strategy. She outlined the redesign of local
coverage programs, highlighting patient engagement processes,
healthcare for the homeless, the social determinants of health, the
transportation pilot, and patient reported outcome measures. She also
discussed gains in value care, including the operation of independent
practice units (IPUs), increased access to specialty care, digital medicine
pilots, and a pilot to reduce service line expenses. Ms. Cook'’s final strategic
plan overview involved improving the health of the covered population
and highlighted the diabetes prevention program, the medication assisted
treatment program, submission for Cancer Prevention Research Institute
of Texas (CPRIT) grants, and the launch of the service line committees. Ms.
Cook and Dr. Hernandez responded to questions from the Board.

Discuss FY19 Community Care Collaborative budget priorities.

Clerk’s Notes: This item was taken out of order. Mr. Jonathan Morgan,
Interim Executive Director and Chief Operations Officer, presented on
CCC budget priorities for FY19. Mr. Morgan discussed five focus areas
which included primary care, specialty care, care management, healthcare
for the homeless, and the social determinants of health. Mr. Morgan
discussed primary care budget priorities encompassing value-based
initiatives, DSRIP performance, and specialty care access through primary
care homes. He outlined specialty care priorities such as implementation
of the Fibroblast platform, waitlist-focused initiatives, e-consult and
telemedicine interventions, and initiatives involving the Dell Medical
School. He discussed care management recommendations including post-
acute care services, long-term model for complex primary care services,
and data-driven approaches to care for high utilizer populations. Mr.
Morgan described priorities in healthcare for the homeless which
included pilot interventions, medical respite and supported housing
solutions, and partnerships to develop comprehensive healthcare and
social services solutions. He outlined recommendations relating to the
social determinants of health which included exploring the Pay for
Success housing initiative, expanding and evaluating the Diabetes
Prevention Program through the YMCA of Austin, developing a
sustainable model for transportation assistance, and developing a
strategy with partner organizations to create data connectivity between
medical and social services organizations to improve coordination and
services between sites of care. Mr. Morgan responded to questions from
the Board.

Receive and discuss an update on surgery scheduling standard
operating procedures.

Clerk’s Notes: This item was taken out of order. Dr. Mark Hernandez,
Executive Vice President and Chief Medical Officer, provided an update on
surgery scheduling standard operating procedures. Dr. Hernandez
explained that CCC staff was drafting a document describing the standard
operating procedures for the CCC to manage surgery patients at Seton. He



discussed circulating the standard operating procedures and the next
steps of introducing them to the Seton operations team and to Seton
executives.

5. Closed Session, if necessary.

Clerk’'s Notes: No closed session necessary.

6. Closing

Chairman Wallace announced that the next regularly scheduled meeting is on Friday,
June 1, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. at Central Health’s Administrative Offices, 1111 E. Cesar
Chavez St., Austin, Texas 78702.

Director McDonald motioned to adjourn the meeting. Director Geeslin seconded the
motion.

Chairperson Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairperson Greg Hartman For
Director Mike Geeslin For
Director Craig Cordola For
Director Stephanie McDonald For

Clerk's Notes: The meeting adjourned at 3:05 p.m.

Larry Wallace, Chairperson
Community Care Collaborative Board of Directors

ATTESTED TO BY:

Shannon Sefcik, Secretary to the Board
Community Care Collaborative



= Community

=) Care
= Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

CCC Board of Directors Meeting
August 6, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

Receive and discuss an update on the Delivery System Reform Incentive
Payment (DSRIP) Program.



—



lwe 4 2120 y){ERH UOleq PUR Y||eal| |2luad Jo diysieuned e

ANILVHOEVIT10D o
a4eDd AAIunNuWwo?D e

suoljesadQ AiaAl|ag 991A10G ‘4abeue ‘swepy eieqieg

$10]}20941Q }JO pieOog 29900

alopdn WIboId dINSA DD




N9'99¢ | IN9'99$ |erop

:\,_%.OHWV (Worots) 2dA} Japinoud yoes Joj saunseaw yijesy uolie|ndod
%Sl %31 a Ao3a1e)
(We'evs) | (N9 9€S) SaInseaw souew.10)iad wa1sAs pue Ayjenb aied yijesy
%SL %SS 9y Aio8aje)

. o o - panIas
(n9°99) _ (n9'93) sjuaned painsujun SWOdU| MOT/PIEDIPSIA JO J3qWiNU 3SB3IJUL JO UlRIUIRIA|
%0T | %0T q A1oSa1ey

| Suiuiea| |euoiSas pue ‘uoileiSalul piedipal ‘Wwiojl
- _ B juawAed pue ‘103foad ‘walsAs 03 Bulle|as S3IHAIIOE 810 JO uoididsag

v Ao3aje)
) (NEETS) SUOI1D3]9S 3|pung A4NSEIN

%0¢ ueld dHY

Al0ODBIDD AQ SBAIJUBSDU|



ot 3SNSI PIOI() 40 YjSiY 10) MBIAISIU| JO LOHEN|EAT [
uonenjeas dn-mojjod Adesay) proidp] TOr-£H TusiBakEy
Cnmojjod pus s UissassY Uied 88C-EH uIe¢ JUBUSIEIA-UON J1U0IY) (EH
1039y [EIIPAA SYI UI SUOITEJIPII JUDLIND) JO UBHEILIWNI0G {8T-EH : : L
ujed d1ucJyd Jo S50USEIP @ YUM SIenpIAlpul 10} (Gv-407) UB|d U1)-MO][03 pue uojssaidag [Eaiuf]) 10j Juiuaans, PYT-EH
1 BU)|@suno) 91iE 13 SUIUDRIDS 135 [O4OD|y AYI[ESYUN BUILRSIDS PUB 3JB]) aAIUBNa i LTE-TH e o R
SYIUOW XIS Je UOISSILIBY UOIs5a1dag 982°TH Asewid e ul yyeay _mhm_>m:wm jo ca,.wm,_wo-:_
UONEJIP3IN GHAY PagquIsald uaJpjiy3 Joj 3.e3 dn-mojjod S52-TH T
{Gv-da0] uelg dn-Mojjo4 pue Uoissaidag [ealui) Joj Fujuaaios| YT-TH
E dujuaasis eaudsAg - 3ue) anel|jed pue a0idsoy £9E-TD)
Juawieal | eaudsAg - a1e]) aaneled pue aaidson T9E-19
UILLIESY [9MOg B USAID SJe oym piondD) Ue Latm paleal] sjuafed| TOE-T9] aue) anneljed
UCHESIIAUDI JO N0 100 JO SUIIUO0D SNOj8||atf[eniuids JOo UBISSNIS|P e JO pJ0al [Ed1UI 2y} Ul UCIIRIUSWNG0P YiM S1Uaied adldsol| Jo agejuaniag - San(eA pUE 553(j28 8/7-T9) :
SIDUBIBRIH JUBWIESI] — BIBD SAIRI||Ed pUE B3IdSOH| 1129
1UBLUSS3SSY Uled — a1e) aAllEl||Ed pue aaidsop| 9.Z-19]
¢ SINpY S3LE) |BIUa( L2214
532|135 [EIUAQ) JUISSAI0Y SIUBNE 5EaSI(] JUoIL) 9zz-14]  ©.18) [RIUBQ YNPY 0] SSAIVY pancadul| ;T4
UCRUSAJSIU| UDIIESSa)) 1§ JU|UARIIS 135 0J0Bq0 | BUjUZalig 1g 28] anluans g, SOT-T4
) Huluaaung Jadue)) 15834 ogT-7) d}-Moj|od 7 UIUSa.oS Jaded)|
Jujuaaing Jadue] (13210107 LOT-70 - uonuRARId aJe) Asewlld
Fuilaios JaIue]) [BdAIE) o0T-0) .
2 [sa3ey uoissiwpy uoilda)ul 12E4 | Alruun "BlUDWNaU [BlR10RY 'uDiieIpAyaq JnpY] ausodwo) 3andv T6 IDd Z05-10
T {oz-81 ade] suoen snujAeLo|jideg UBLINg GEE-TD)
(1HD) uawiom ul Huiaauas eppAwe|y) 08Z-1)
SMIES LORRININUILI [S1E97 +8T) SANPY LETN  goyg 1 AYyleaH - uoljuanalq aled Aewid
UONEZIUNWILL| 2ZUaN|ju] “TUIUBaIDS PUe aJe7) SUdnald 69Z-1D) . _.. 3
S]NPe JARI0 40§ SNIRIS UOTIRULIIEA BIUGLUNSU) R97-TX
dn-mojjo4 pue Juiuaans Iwa) xapu) ssepy fpog ‘Juiuaaids pue aie) anuanald LPT-12
Junsa) [21vqH) OTV viqofdoway ale) sejeqelg ansuayaidwod) E£TT-TD)
UOIJUBAJIBIU| UOIESSA) 7§ BUILUE2IDS :95() 020BAO] -HUIUS2IIS 1R DJB) aMuanald| SOT-T2
v saiagelq 10j susinjuaupedaqg luadiaw3 jo arey aanpay; 805-TV
|14 (s23e2 uojssnupe uonendie AWaixa-13M0| 's233gelp Paj|euoIun ‘uoledl dwod wai-Juo| ‘suoied)|diuod uuLal-JUoys 3 npy) 23150dWwo?) 53330810 €6 104! 00S-TY aie) $53048ia
@ (BH WWI06/0yT>] 104103 4 ra1e3 S313geig) 4021y ‘uswaSeue|y aseasiqg o1uosy) pasosduw
(260 6<) |©3U0] 200d [FTWAH] ITV VIqo|Soway :3Je) s21ageig ansuayalduod) STI-1Y T I
Wex3 1004 :91e) 5ajaqeiq ansuayzidwo)) ZIT-1v|
pausopad {[eunal) wex3 aA3 :2J8) sa1sqeiq ansuayaduio) TIT-TY|

3N{RA 1UIOd )L 3INSesy  Jf NS

PoA0IddY DSHH — SUoljo8|as O AlobalpnD DDD




soAleniul Juswanosdwi bulioldxy -
SaJnseaw awooINo |edIuld paseq uoljendod ¢ -
Ajlwe4 aiesyjjeaH uojas yim bunesoqe|jon

unsny a2IdsoH -

alen Jo 8ol Jeys auoT -
alenAllunwwo) -

-Sidulied pajoenjuo) diydsda

W UOIlIOQDI||0D PUL sdiysiauling



(W991$)

810g 19q0320 Ul

d pue ‘g ‘v A103918)
yodax [Im 000

(N9P-Le$) 610% [LdY
Ul SoLjoW ) A108918)
I0J JUSUIdADIDR
uodarm 50O

(N9T'6$)

Arunizoddo Sunaodax
Ajpred Sunnp snsny
I soLnaw ) A10391e)

JOJ elep aur[aseq
uoda1{im DD

. MIIARI
Jopun a1k SULIS) PPBIIU0)

stseq soueurolrod
-10J-Aed 10 Funaodaa
-10J-Aed ® U0 paseq
s1epraoad Yim SuLIa)]

« Joenuod pado[eadp DD

Sunoenuo) _
Q0URWIOLIDJ

-

iEsSws

saut[epm3 DSHH pue

goururIolad aureseq

uo paseq s1oplaoad

[enplAIpur 10y

$19381e) JuswAcIdIUL
pauygep 50D -

uore[nofe) (o
souewiIoldd -

e A

Y

A

s1a81e] JuswoAoxdur

soueuriofrad

QUIULISIIP 0] ATBSS900U
SI eJep SUI[eSeg

soLnw O £103918) 10§
ejep Jourred paurquod
pue pajepieandyn .

UOLIB[MITE)
BIR(J QUT[eseg

V) T L

T

Ajuo auraseq 10j

00§71 pue DND JiIm
PR1N9axa S1BIU0)

Sunoenuo)

aurpaseq s

(We-€r$)
|T0T ‘6T 2Ur| uo

OSHH 4q pazijeuy uejq .

uolssmqng
ueld L JHY

SQUO]SalIW WnIbo.d



NOA Juoy]




= Community
== )} Care
Collaborative

el gl

>

A Central Health and Seton partnership

CCC Board of Directors Meeting
August 6, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

2. Discuss and take appropriate action on an amendment to agreement with Eye
Physicians of Austin.






. Community
= | Care
Collaborative

R

A Central Health and Seton partnership

CCC Board of Directors Meeting
August 6, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

3% Discuss and take appropriate action on an amendment to agreement with
Hospice Austin.






= Community
=) Care
= Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

MEMORANDUM

To: Community Care Collaborative Board of Directors
From: Jonathan Morgan, Interim Executive Director & COO
cC: Dr. Mark Hernandez, EVP & CMO

Jeff Knodel, CFO
Date: August 3, 2018
RE: Amendments to CCC Agreements with Hospice Austin & Eye Physicians of Austin — ACTION ITEM

Background:

Throughout the year, CCC staff monitor utilization and reimbursements associated with each healthcare
services agreement. Due to our ongoing efforts to expand access to specialty care and end-of-life care,
we have more patients accessing ophthalmology and hospice services this year and expect services to
exceed the funding currently available in these agreements.

Hospice Services

On March 1, 2017, the CCC entered into an agreement with Hospice Austin to provide additional access
to hospice services for MAP enrollees. The current contract term began October 1, 2017 and ends
September 30, 2018, with a set not-to- exceed (NTE) amount of $500,000. Hospice Austin is expected to
exhaust the available funding and CCC staff project needing an additional $225,000 to maintain services
through the end of the fiscal year, raising the NTE to a total of $725,000.

Ophthalmology Services

On August 1, 2017, the CCC entered into an agreement with Eye Physicians of Austin to expand points of
access to general ophthalmology services for MAP enrollees. The current contract term began October
1, 2017 with an NTE of $100,000. The contract NTE was subsequently amended to $200,000 using
administrative authority on June 7, 2018. Eye Physicians of Austin is expected to exhaust the available
funding and CCC staff project needing an additional $100,000 to maintain services through the end of
the fiscal year, raising the NTE to a total of $300,000.

Overview:

As a result of the CCC’s efforts, MAP patients now have improved access to both hospice and
ophthalmology services.

Hospice Service

Prior to this initiative, internal funding limitations required Hospice Austin to limit access to charity
hospice beds to one uninsured or MAP patient at a time. Today MAP patients have the same ability to
access inpatient hospice serves as any other patient in the community. Hospice Austin also now cares
for MAP enrollees through home-based hospice services. In total, 66 MAP patients and their families
have benefited from these essential end-of-life services this fiscal year and more than 100 patients since
the beginning of our initiative.

The CCC’s initiative also helps to sustain Hospice Austin’s ability to serve not only MAP patients, but to
extend their available funding to serve all uninsured patients in our community. This collaboration



= Community
) Care
Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership
allows both MAP and other uninsured patients to benefit from vital programs in addition to the

contracted home-based and inpatient hospice services including the pediatric hospice program, Camp
Erin (formerly known as Camp Brave Heart) for bereaved children and other bereavement programs that
are open to the entire community at no cost or on a sliding scale. In addition, MAP patients are able to
obtain medically necessary treatments currently offered by Hospice Austin through contracted
providers, such as palliative radiation therapy and palliative chemotherapy, which may not be covered
by other hospices.

The importance of well-run hospice services to the healthcare system is further emphasized through the
1115 Medicaid Waiver. The latest iteration of the DSRIP program includes quality measures associated
with hospice care programs; based on our relationship with Hospice Austin and the quality of care that it
provides to our patients, we have selected hospice care metric bundles for inclusion in our reporting for
the next phase of the waiver.

Ophthalmology Services

Through collaboration with dedicated, community-focused providers and by growing our contracted
provider network, the CCC’s efforts have recently eliminated a long-standing waitlist for MAP patients
requiring general ophthalmology services. MAP patients are now scheduled for ophthalmology visits
within two to three weeks of requesting an appointment; down from a wait list of 284 MAP patients
waiting for an appointment in August 2017.

Action Requested:

The CCC requests the Board of Directors authorize the CCC Executive Director to amend the CCC's
agreement with Hospice Austin to increase the fiscal year 2018 not-to-exceed amount by $225,000 to a
total not-to-exceed amount of $725,000.

The CCC requests the Board of Directors authorize the CCC Executive Director to amend the CCC's
agreement with Eye Physicians of Austin to increase the fiscal year 2018 not-to-exceed amount by
$100,000 to a total not-to-exceed amount of $300,000.

Fiscal Impact:
The fiscal year 2018 CCC budget includes a Contingency Reserve of $3,613,896 in anticipation of

additional funding needs from service delivery expansions. Renewal term cost estimates will be
incorporated into the CCC'’s fiscal year 2019 and subsequent budgets.

Reserved Powers:
Pursuant to Section 2.7.16 of the Second Amended and Restate Bylaws of the CCC, any agreement over
$100,000 in value requires the affirmative action of all of the members.




= Community
=) Care
- Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

CCC Board of Directors Meeting
August 6, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

4, Discuss the CCC’s 2016 Internal Revenue Service Form 990, Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax. (no back-up)






_ Community
=1 Care
. Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

CCC Board of Directors Meeting
August 6, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

Receive and discuss a presentation of the CCC Fiscal Year (FY) 2019 budget.






A nealihcare genver, nat s a national
& # modei

person-centered care and imoroving nealth

systein

for provieing high gualty, cost-effective,

DUICOMES far tng vuInerable DoDuiRlion we s8rve

Community Care
COLLABORATIVE - ; Our wark

= B of INNOVATON, DErSON-CENteredness,
equity, accountanility, anc collanoraton

S goveried by the values

a partnership of Central Health and Seton Heallhcare Family hoA - Qotimize the neaith o our population whille

JSING our "esources eficently and effectvely

STRA C[C PLANNING 2018-2020 | S

IMPROVE THE QU OF LIFE AND LONGEVITY OF OUR CQVERED

LiiglRIE ERasa POPULATION WHILE CONTROLLING THE GOST OF CARE.

VISSION

STRATEGIC STRATEGIC

STRATEGIC

FOCUS

BUILD AN
INTEGRATED
DELIVERY
SYSTEM

Ensure access to
appropriate services for

FOCUS

REDESIGN
COVERAGE
PROGRAMS

Redesign local coverage
programs (Medical Access

FOCUS

IMPROVE
VALUE IN
CARE

Use primary care setting to

support value, contracting

OPTIMIZE
HEALTH OF
COVERED

POPULATION

Improve health outcomes
for the patients for whom

enrollees, while enhancing Program, Sliding Fee with partners for better we care.
care coordination and Scale, Seton Charity Care), patient outcomes, including
continuity of care. eligibility rules and covered maintaining wellness and
services to better serve optimizing the heaith of
residents for whom the chronically ill patients;
CCC is responsible. improve value within
specialty care while reducing
time to diagnosis and
appropriate treatment.
METRIC METRIC METRIC METRIC
Encounters by Monthly cost Value Hasith Ouicomes
location and type per enrolice (Outcomes/Cost) el USROS

1. Launch unified payment
and associated
programming.

2. Develop IT platform that
includes all data from sites
of care and different service
types, and is accessible to
all appropriate providers.

3. Add access to necessary
services through expanded
partnerships.

4. Better connect hospital
services to primary care
homes.

5. Optimize system Case

14

WA ST MRS ST AT

1. Expand coverage programs

to more of population for
whom partners currently
pay for care.

. Design patient financial
responsibility to induce
appropriate utilization of
healthcare system.

. Design bensfit package
that optimizes weliness for
chronically ill patients and
maintains wellness for
healthy people.

. Adapt eligibility and enroll-
ment experience to bring
value to the patient and

. Work with partners includ-

ing Dell Medical School to
develop, test and launch
innovative and transforma-
tive initiatives for system of
cara.

. Develop competitive

contracts that pay for
outcomes that matter to
patients.

Develop competitive con-
tracts that incentivize use
of the whole care team.

. Encourage, empower, and

enable primary care physi-
cians to manage specialty

w

Require annual Health Risk
Assessment for all patients
leading to protocol-driven
Comprehensive Plan of
Care.

. Reduce incidence and

improve management of
chronic diseases, including
diabetes, GHF, COPD, renal
diseass, liver disease.

. In conjunction with part-

ners, including the Lives-
trong Institute at DMS,
create and launch plan to
offer improved cancer care
to CCC population.

Management, Medical ensure patient and system care issues within primary 4, Collaborate with commu-
Management and Utilization engagement. care sefting; encourage nity partners to ensure
Management functions. : appropriate utifization and provision
- Increase engagement with reward high-vaiue care. of women's health services.
patlents to identify, address
and |mprove the outcomes 5. Improve access to and 5. Improve delivery of behav-
A Y mat matter to covsred. quallty of specialty care ioral health, prevention, and
,;. (s _.7 e ¢ ] 3 ~ dental services. r
s AT 3‘ | B
ety _'.‘_'_‘ '\'Jl.ﬁ'( /IL,‘ Yl } fi Lfgp._‘.f'_




S et B B e, e

e o R e



diysisupied uolss pue yjeaH j41UdD) W _

dAlRIOge]0D

Ajlunwwod

810 19 Ish3ny |
510312341 JO pieog 2A1jeioqe]jo) ase) Ajlunwwo) |

1sbpng 61A4 DDD



L

uone|ndod patano) Jo yijesH aziwndo
2.e) Ul an|jeA anosdwi

swelSold 28etan0) ugisopay

wa1sAs AJaAI|Qg palels8alu] ue pjing
:Sealy SNJ04 J1891e41S JNO4 -

o

918D J0 150D :Z JIJIS|A UOISSIIA
Alna3uo pue a)i7 Jo AlljenD :T J1413IAl UOISSIIA
A|aA1103)49 pue AJ]1UdId1}4D $924N0S3aJ JNO Suisn
3[lym uonejndod uno jo y3jjeay ayil aziwndQ :UoIsSIA -

nw 0Z-81 A4 UD|d 216840IIS DDD



RS S R e R R R R DR

uroyy reesepndog S HAIE | LI|OD W iy LTIpTY sy omIr|rdag sn WODE | LR T2 [ TSLDY IR

o

i
ot

3 4

274
v
1:3
mr

7%
a9t 5
% 2% 35
as NYEEIS
au oS

240D3G-} YIfeaH _mu_m..n_.._a 24026~ 3]E3H |eJuUZ N

SJI7 O AHIDND OUISW UOISSIW



B
>
N

SA00T 26,06 %08 %04 ) H0G 0w 0= %01 ahi

(3111u82484 4206) 9%0°09

911sodwWwo)) aJe) papasp

~SAemiy,, %

2600T 606 %08 W0L 9HC9 %0S 0w %02 W07 WOT %0

(8117U8%3d U106) %0° 13
%8'ES Appind ased bunisg

911sodwo) ApPInD 84e)

SSB20Y QUBIled 1O ABAINS QT 02 - 9dudliadxg 1usiied

oousladx3 Jusljbd buunNsoaw



Apnis uonpziiin

UOIIRZI|II) VOIS %~——  UOfezAN AUy %~  S33]j04u3 anbiun mes 999 /TA4 :224N0S IO
LTA4 9TAS STA4 vTAS ETAS
%0°0 g
%0°0T
N iy S
m xOON OOO OH am
5 %00€ 5
¢ 0000z =
o %0°0r >
@ e
m %0°0S )
= 0000 3
S %009 5
® [
. %00L or =
7 0000 3
%008
%0°06 00005
%l SE %C LE %9'6€ %¥ 0V %E 0 Uo1ss - S43Zl|iIN %
%L'LL %9°1L %V 1L %ETL %CTL Japinoid Auy — s1azinn %
viv'vy 906'TV 80L0V 9€T Ty 08LTY $99||04u3 anbiun

= WialSAS ay] buldoys



*s40100f fo Aauoa o uodn Bulpuadap 12bpnq Y1 UDY] SS3] JO 3J0W 3G PiNO3 UOIINGLIIUOD J3qiUdW YIoF

‘uonaasip ,sapod Y02 03 dn Bujpuny Jo JUNOWD 3y3 S8AD3] NG 93D dy1 punf Aja10NbapD 01 1010qD}j03 03 sa11iod ay1 Sa.inbal Yaym “YSiA 341 Jo suoisinoid o 123/qns aq jjim SUOINGLIIUOD DUl

8v£'9L0°2T $  T9L°098‘THT $  E10'v8L'6ZT $  69T°0LL65T- $  spund Josasn ‘|eI0L b %
000°000°SE $  000°000'SE $  000°000'SE S UBWLJ3Y uonenIuyY 1n
000'000°CT $  000°0059 S CI8'G68'LT S d14sd
849459 S T9L'098't6 $  €T0'787'88 S LSEYL8'90T S AJenlfog aledyyesH ‘felo)
¥60'8€T S  P¥60'8€T S . S  E6V'PEST9 S Adussunuo) Sunetadp
8%/°9/5'9 S T9.'098'v6 $  €T0'v8C'88 S ¥98'6£€£°001 S Alanlja@ aleoyyesH ‘|leroigns
685'700°C S /16°998'CT S 8S£798'0T S  8LETER'CT S suonesadQ AJaAI[R(Q a1edy3jesH
(698'v8) $  TPT'STET S 000'000C $  TOTTITC S JusWaSeug |E2IP3IA
000°0SE‘T $  000°058’S $  000°00SY $  000°0SE9 S Adewieyq
(000'050°T) S 000'9CCT S 000'5£C°C S 000'529°C S 9Je) 81N2y150d
000°0S¢ S 9S8'€E6'8 S 958898 S 9S8€Eh'8 S yljeaH |esoineyag Aljerdads
€20°750°E S 000°€ELLTT S £16'0TL'8 S TILTI6EVT S aJed Ajepads
00059 S 000°05¢ S 000631 S 000009 S a1eD) JUSIUBAUDYD 1§ 3N
S66'686 S S $  L18'96ECS S a1e) Alewilid

£18°9%0°2S

778'950°TS

9r7L'EE6'E $  6LY'LE8TYT $  EEL'E06'LET $  69T'S0T091 $  spund jo s3dnos ‘|ero}
07/L'611°8 S  €00°09L°€T S  €00°09L'¢€T S piemiojAlie) an1asay Adsuasuiuo)
620'7LS'6 S 6SL'/TL'teT S QEL'svi'ver S  99T'SPE9VT S $324n0S [p10IGNS
- S 000°00€ S 000°00€ S 000°00T S 12010
7€8'7595'8 S 0000001/ S 697'6CT'99 S 991'St¢’88 S LSHUBWAe( JaquaN
S6T'6T0T S 6SLLIV'6S S 9€8'S76'8S S 000°000°8S S

siuswAed d14sd

- S304A0S
198png papusawy 8TAd

153 JA 8TAd ss9| pasodoid 128png pasodold 6TAd
6TA4 (9seaudaq) aseasdu|

a1ewr)s3 pul Jeap 8TAS uonduosaq

MBIANIBAQD labpng



IR R R R e R s i e 8

109[04d $$920NG 40} Aed :SS9|9WOH 3Y3 JOJ 3JedY}|edaH -
DDST Yy8nodyy uoisuedx3y adlAlas |eluaqg -

so|pung ainsSeaA [e3Ul]) .0°¢ d14Sa -

SoAllERIU| 6T A4

Juswdo|aAa(g 24nlonJisedju] JUsWI3eUBIA Je) -
9JUBW.I0LIDd 195 D419 24D Auewllud -

S}SIA 9AIlBUIDY|Y :9N|eA Joj) SulAed -

SIYSIY3IH 8TAS

= 2l D AlbWilid



(dVIA 7 54S) USIA 484 S1BY JUBWIAR] S5EIBNY et

ouellewes uang |3 U1 ABUNWWO)D $,8)d0dd memm
94ET JO 321D IB}S U0 2Jp3AUUNWWOC))
{pa1aloid)
810¢ £10¢ 910¢ ST0¢
0$ 0
0s$ 000°0S

Z

e

)]

3 ot §

> 00T$ 000'00T 3

(] =2

< ®

w -

o [=]
—ry

=5

= A <

- 0STS 000 0ST &

® -

- w

<

2l

-

00Z$ 000002
0sTS$ 000057

(STA4 - STAd) 91eY USIA 95EISAY PUR SDUWIN|OA MHSIA

c SOL0Y R SIISIA 810D AJowld



ylewyouag YSHH J9A0 %ZT-v dn mojjo4 1@ Sululaa4ds uoissatdag
yJewyouag YSHH J9N0 %b-T |0J1U0D) 4Nnssald poold
}Jewyouag YSHH 4910 %ET-TT ue|d uolessa) 1@ ulua342S 033eqo|
yJewyouag YSHH 49A0 %0T Suiuaaudg Jaoue) |edInIR)
}4ewyduUdg YSYH J9A0 %ST-0¢ ueld dn mojjo4 73 Buluaauds |INg

(syuaned dVIN) seanseay uonejndod

8TA4-9TA4 ‘@Iuewiiogiad

yJewyouag YOIN 4940 %0¢ |043U0)) 34NnSsald poo|d
YJewyouag VOON 49A0 %1 |03U0) ITVIH
ydewyouag YOIN 49A0 %€ 8uluaauds AyledoaydanN
9T Ad IUIS %TT paseasdu| wex3 3004

8TA4-9TAd ‘@ueuniojiad (sauaned dvIN) sainsean Jninaqgeiq

c SOLIBW 210D Alowld 1099



o T T e e

ERlacigdlice]
ABUrandc]) e

Ly

L

2ena
Xy
e

=arEnad oy

EOY cUtRE

INSSAUG PR 15D

dVIN R 545
mdog

as et "
m

e Al |

O]

BTOE 4Z 2ury PAEpdn 1)

.m_ Jw ™
C < o
= o o
~m o <
i ] . T Al
W SL
WEE SL !
T 5L 9L
%O
®9TLL
e LS wVEL
ney) 1043U0)
W®O0T WOE %0g Wl %03 W0S 0¥ FeOE W0z ®OT 960
W5
WITEL
Q1A BTOZAS
%00 HHOE %09 2L *09 MG ek 3 ©07 ®OT e
MOT
“I6 LL
YILIO N JUBLIND)

SOI2QPIA §4S ¥ dVW Ul OLUOD d4d

(W@} 06/0F T>toucD 2uNss34g poolg °5)



566'686
000°00%
{000'ST)
000'ST
00052

S66'79¢

000°00€

R4 TR Vo SR Vs S Vo NV S 72 B V2 R T SV e ¥ o

153 JA 8TAd SS9) pasodoid
6TAd (@seauaqg) aseanu)

L189¥0°CS
000°00%
778969
000°S¢
000°00C
000°005'C
S66'79EY
000°00T°C
000094 TV

198png pasodoud 6TAd

VF W NN N N

228950°TS
000'ST
728969
000°0T
000'6/1
000°005°C
000°00T ¥
000°001°¢C
000°09Y'TY

9jewnsy puj JesA 8TAd

RVATE Vo SRRV, SR Vo 0.2 V2 TR 7o N Vo Sl V0 AR 7 03

L1896€'2S
000'52¢
778969
000001
000002
000'005°C
S66795Y
000°05¢€°C
000°09LTY

195png papusawy STAL

RV oSV, SR Vs SRV 72 TR V2 S Ve SV A R Vo

s|ejo L aJe) Asewnid
$5900NS 40} Aed :SS3QWOH 3yl 104 34edY)|eaH
SOAIIB{1IL) SSDU|ID M PUEB UOIIUBA.d
SINT unlsny Jo Al
Suisunn Jo jooyds 1N
J1U1[D JI91UN|OA
211D Aunww o) sojdoad
2JED JO 324D JEIS U]
ouelliewes uang |3
aJeDAjunwwo)
alje) Auewiud
uondinsag

19bpng 210D AlbWwilid



RN T T S R SN

aJe) juadin |eudiq -
9snh aziwiido 0] 3uileyJew pue yoeasnQ -
saAleniu] 6TA4

$31IS Ul-)|em JHD4 Sunsix3 3 maN
S91IS 948D JUBIUSAUOD) MaU QT
S91IS aJe) JUasin Mau TT

SS920y Sulpuedxy -
SIY311YS1H STA4

ﬂw 210D JUSIUBAUOD pUD Juabin



el

000°s9 $  000°0SC $  000'SST $  000°009 $ 12101 318D WBIUBAUO) B Juddin
000°s9 §  0000SC S 00068t S 000009 S (lendig sapnpout) a1el LIUBAUO) 78 WASIN
ale) JUaluaAu0) g uadin
153 3A 8TA4 559) pasodold 193png pasodosd 6TAd  21ewsy puj Jedjs 8TA4  128png papuawy 8TAL uondudsag

6TAd (9seasdaq) aseasou|

ﬂw jobpng 8o JUSIUSAUOD) g uUabin



$1Jnsuo)-j -
uoisuedxa A3ojoljewnayy -
si1sal 114 -

Ndlo -

saAneniu| 6TAS

9.e) oAlleljjed -
10|Id Adoasouo|0) -

uoisuedx3y IN3 -

SNdI MSIA 3 ASojodsuAg xajdwo) -
Adojowjeyiydp -

S1Y3I|YSiH STAA

G aloD AljpIoads



DR i T e R PR T RS

DALIER2

Altataniuey

[TOZ D ey pIRpdn ¥R

w)'gE

BOTE

- Bismur W& 2E
. s
» PRIl

. SEIING ®OEE
wErEs a3

X ) @R n B0 VE

LRy [oUlLoTy

WO0T %05 %08 WL %03 W05 WOV WlE k4 0T %0
w008
HITR DAHIS
QLA BTOZAS
dYA PR 4SS
wieg 6003 %05 %08 "L w09 %05 Wy WOE 07 #OT %0
pass v sabae) il RO 0B
@ YIUOR JUBLINDY

Buiua2usg J20URT |BIDBUCED) IR

nw sfusliod dVW Ul Buiuealios DY)



ASWN

|210} dod HM HSW j230} dog HSW |20} dod

00T

Wwno)

T5E

(gvD) 42paosiqQ A33ivuy pazijesauag {6 DHd) u=s3.42g uoissaidag

SIOUd (11V) Ndt 1ooYyds |edipay |19d

{VQIN) usaudg Isngy Souelsqng

G SINO¥d NdI SWA



A

€207S0' $  000‘€LL'TT S LL6'0TL'8 $  TILT6E'YT S
000°0ST S  000°0ST S e S * S
000599 $  000°00T'T $  000'SEV $  TTL'679 S
000°0TS $  000°GES S 00057 $ 000056 S
000°09T $  000°S/T S 000'ST $ 00000t S

- $  000°0g€ S 000°0EE $  0000tE S
000'6¥ S 000891 S 000'6TT S 000°€E S
59188 $  000°00Z S GESTIT S 00000C S
000°00£ $  000°00L S - S d S
000522 S 000'52Z S = ) - S
000°0S¥ $  000°0ST'T $ 000008 $ 000008 $
000°0tY $  000°0S¥ S 000°0T $ 000001 S
000°S8T $  00000T S 000°ST $ 00006 S

- $  00005C S 00005¢ S 0000SY S
6LETET S 000°0S¥ S T798TE S 00000t S
000'ST S 000'ST S E S 000's. S
€YE6ST $ 000002 S £S9°0¥ $  000°0ST $
000°SLT S  000'0ST'T $  000°G/0T $  000°00TC S
000°00% $  000°00ST $  000°00T'T $  000°00S‘T S
74T'992 $ 00000 S QTLEEY $  000°65£C S
¥96°/1T S 000°00£'T S 9EVT8Y'T S 000S2L'T S
000°ST S 000'S¢C $ 000°0T $ 000001 S
000°0S $  000°00T $  0000ST S 00000¢ S
(000°0002) S < $  000°000C $  000°000C S

153 JA 8TAd Ss9] pasodoud
6TAd (9seaud8q) aseasnu)

193png pasodoid 6TAd

a1ews] pu3 Jeaj gTAd

198png papuswy STAd

2ie) Ayepads ‘|e1o]

sjuBWIaJ8Y ased 9j8uls
|euaq@ Ayerdads
S NSU0D-3 13 JuaWadeue|N |BIIS4OY
Aieouy
55220y 103l0.d
E[7[¢
SD118Y15044 '3 SII0YUQ
ASojournopu3g
ASojouowind
A3ojouus0isen
A3ojorewniag
ASojo1ewnayy
A3ojoun
IN3
HRBINd
ASojoipie)
|B13|3%SO|NISN|A
A30j003uA x3jdwo)
A8ojoouQ
ASojoweyiydo
24BD) dAIel||Bd
Ayje1oads Ajlwed aJedyljesH uo1as
Ayje1Dads sJeDANUNWWO)
ase) Ajjeads

uondudsag

1obpng a1nD) AlpIDads



R T R s PR A

uonenuiIuod IVIN -
S1UaW3dUBYUS 19eJ1UOD 3Je) |eudalu| -
SOAllEeINU| 6TAd

10]1d Juawileal] PaISISSY UOIIRDIPIIN -
SINIS Y1m $221AI3s dNS papuedxy -
10BJIUO0D 3Je) |eudaju| -

SIY31|ys3iH STA4

nw UoSH |oloinbyag Ajo1oads



TR e R B TR 8 AR

Ae1g 10 418U 221AIS JUBIRdU| BFRISAY s |BIIUBPIS3Y SISID ‘UOIIBAIASQD PBPUIXT 'S3DIAIIS Jualedu| (paAsas s1ual) patedljdnpun s

LTAd 9TAd STAd YTAd ETAd

00¢

of

00v

as]

009

008

0001

00ct

00vT

6 0091

LTAA-ETAH uwucmE.‘_Otwn_ jdeJjuo) ale) E..MWHCTUUU

SOUDWIIOLIB [DDIIUOD 2inD) |nIba]U|



0¢

000052
000052

wvr N

153 JA 8TAd SS9} pasodoud
6TAd (9seadaq) aseasnu|

3

958'€€6'8
00005
958°e8Y
000°000°8

198png pasodoid 6TA4

W vy

958°€89'8
000002
958'€8Y
0000008

9jew|)s3 pu3j JeaA 8TAd

vV VW N

9S8'€E6'8
000°0S¥
958'c8Y
0000008

198png papuawy 8TAd

RV2 IV Ve R T

yieaH [esoireyag Ayenads ‘jejol
10Jid IV
Sa2IAIBS ANS g Suyasuno) ‘Adesayy
[21IUBPISAY SISLID ‘SO PaPURIX] ‘YdAsd Juaitedu)
yijeaH (esolaeyag Ajjeads
uonduasag

1obpng yij|paH |pioiabyag Ajjplioads



e

(ssaussajpwoy guloualiadxa suostad Jo}) aJed a11dsad Jo uonippy -
UoRIppe yijeay swoH -

9Jed JO S|aA9| 14oddns 01 spuny Jo |ood 3|qIX3| -

SoAleniul 6TAd

S9JIAJ9S 921dsoy pasealdou| -

Aels Jo yi3ua| panoidwi pue djaomiau {NS papuedx]
DJINSJ 1€ 3sinN aJe) Jo suonisued] -
SIY31Y31H STAS

G oI BINDV-|SOd



(44

(000°050°T) S 000SCC’T S  000'SLT°T S 000529 S 2Je) 31ndyIsod ‘|ejol
- $  000°'9CL S 000°szL S  000'sZL S asidsoH
(000°0S2) S , 000°0SL $ 000006 S BuIsInNN papdIs
(000°00€) S OOGI0S > 000°008 S 000°000°T S ale) aAneiadnay
3NIYISOd
153 JA 8TAd Ss3| pasodosd 193png pasodosd 6TAJ  31ewlisy pud aeaj 8TAJ  193png papuawly 8TAd uonduasag

6TAd (9seasnaq) aseasnu|

1abpng alnD 8lNdV-ISOd



SRR e A i AR

saanelyul apim-uonendod .
syuaned xa|dwod AlySiIH

21Uy 3Je) Asewud xa|dwo) . aJe) josuolysues) .
suoninjog [eudiq . Wd1sAs paJsall paseq o) . 2JBD QWIOH  »
yljeaH pooo 1udwialeuep ate) uawnedag udwageue|p |BIIPIIA

aAlleIOQge||0)

U013S UOISUISY alenAjunwwo) aley Ajunwwo)

uonpndod pasanos sno  JUSIW adeue|\
Jo ypay ayy aziwndo Yl|eaH

ﬂw ADB01IS [UBSWBBDUD Yl|oaH



(3104 X01 79 3196pNQq HD) KNGO S JBUOISSILILLIOD "0D SIAe)] —8T/6 -

(uondopn 326pnqg 52D '8 HD) sid3euelA Jo pleog LieaH [enusD—¢1/6 -
(uondopp 136pnq H)D) sioBUIQ Jo pseod D -/ /6 -

(196pnq HD) Sunieay dlgnd puodeS —G/6 -

(396pnq HD) 3ueay dgnd I1sid—67/8 -

(3104 X107 1 120pNg HD) YNOD) SIBUOISSILUWIOD "0) SIAeI] —T/] -

(196pnq D) S8NWIWIOD 3doueUl] 13 3193PNG HD —8/8 -

(136pnq KD 3yl Jo uonpuasa.d [oiiur) s10132.1Q Jo pleog IDD—-9/8 -

(126pnq DD aya Jo uonpviuasaid jpiiul) siseue|p JO pleog YijeaH |eauad —/z/9 -

oullewll] Juswdoleaa |abpng



diysiauped uolas pue yijesH jedjuad y

aAleIOge]|0D

Alunwwion

Bi0"SPI-229" MMM

NO A AUDY |



R T g TR i e TN el TR



Medication Assisted i

A Central Heaith and Seton partnership

Therapy (MAT) Pilot Project for
Substance Use Disorder

A whole patient approach to the treatment of substance use disorders
encompassing both detoxification and maintenance replicated and deployed
by the Community Care Collaborative.

Background
590 Travis County residents have died due to opioid drug overdose from 2006-2016, a mortality rate of 4.8 out
of every 100,000 deaths — a rate just .4 lower than the Texas state average.® Opioid related emergencies are
burdening first responders, EMS, and hospital emergency departments as demonstrated by a 30 percent
increase in emergency room visits for suspected opioid overdoses from July 2016 through September 20172,

In December 2016, approximately 9% of Medical Access Program (MAP) patients {2000 individuals) had a SUD
diagnosis including opioid addiction.

Approved as an acceptable treatment protocol in the Drug Additional Treatment Act of 2000, Medication
Assisted Therapy (MAT) is primarily used for the treatment of addiction to opioids such as heroin and
prescription pain relievers that contain opiates. The prescribed medication operates to normalize brain
chemistry, block the euphoric effects of alcohol and opioids, relieve physiological cravings, and normalize body
functions without the negative effects of the abused drug®.

Medications used in MAT are approved by the Food and Drug Administration (FDA), and MAT programs are
clinically driven and tailored to meet each patient’s needs?, usually involving a directed induction followed by a
period of maintenance and gradual discontinuation of medication. MAT has emerged as a gold-standard in the
treatment of opioid addiction.

The estimated expense to society of opioid addiction nears $20 billion annually, yet the cost of treating an
individual addicted to opioids is only roughly $4,500 per year. If every opioid-dependent person in the United
States received treatment, $16 billion would be saved every year®.

Pilot Designmmme—————————
In FY17 the CCC board approved a $450,000 budget item to launch a MAT pilot program for MAP enrollees.

The Community Care Collaborative {(CCC) partnered with CommuUnityCare Health Centers (CUC), a local primary
care provider, and Integral Care (IC), a local behavioral health provider, to replicate a comprehensive and
collaborative treatment protocol that can be run out of community-based clinics incorporating:

e Appropriate pharmaceutical treatment options
o Facilitated by CommUnityCare’s 340b drug discount program pricing
o Uses a rapid dissolving oral tablet dispensed in single- to thirty-day supplies

. e Physician-monitored outpatient induction process
o Does not require hospital or treatment center inpatient stays and high associated costs
. e [Integrated primary and behavioral health care teams comprised of:



o Primary Care physician

o Licensed Psychiatric Social Worker

o Consulting Psychiatrist
e Wrap-around behavioral health services

o 24/7 phone support

o Family assessment, skills development, behavior management

o Psychiatric assessment and/or monitoring

o Home/community based psychosocial support
e Proactive, individual case management including:

o One-on-one and group counseling

o Transportation

o Coordination of community resources

Reimbursement System e ——————————
The CCC uses a Value Based Payment (VBP) structure that pays providers at pre-determined treatment
milestones to ensure program adherence and participant retention through the initial twelve-months of
Medication Assisted Treatment. The total clinical cost per patient to the CCC is roughly $4200. Incremental
payment is made when a patient completes:

e IMILESTONE 1: 7-DAY INDUCTION COMPLETION
o  MILESTONE 2: 3-MONTH PROGRAM PARTICIPATION
o IVIILESTONE 3: 12-MONTH PROGRAM PARTICIPATION

Overview OF Pil Ot S U CC eSS
45 MAP patients enrolled and actively participating through first ten months of pilot

e 70.8% participant retention rate to date

o 16.5 percentage points higher than national average of 54.3%"
o 90.0% participant retention rate in most recent quarter

o 35.7 percentage points higher than national average of 54.3%"

O perational Les s 0 NS —————————

e Wrap-around behavioral health and case management services have proved to be integral to the success of
the pilot and to maximizing patient retention

e [nitial patient recruitment difficulties have abated now that the program is known through the community.
New pilot program was not known amongst community partners and therefore referrals were low. After 6
months of focused recruitment efforts, patient interest and enroliment has increased 56.25% from Q2 to
Q3 of the pilot

e Variation in pharmaceutical dispense quantities due to individual patient need, length of time in program,
and external/environmental factors result in inconsistent monthly pharmaceutical spend

e Variation in patient Behavioral Health and Clinical services required for patients between milestones result
in scheduling complexities and inconsistencies

Travis County Medical Society, Drug Overdose & Opioid Use in Travis County, 2018

Center for Disease Control and Prevention, “Opioid Overdoses Treated in Emergency Departments”, 2018

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, 2015

National Drug Court Institute Practitioner Fact Sheet “Methadone Maintenance and Other Pharmacotherapeutic Interventions in the Treatment of Opioid Addiction.” April
2002, vol. I}, No. 1

5. Feelemyer I, Des Jarlais D, Arasteh K, Abdul-Quader AS, Hagan H. Retention of participants in medication-assisted programs in low- and middle-income countries: an
international systematic review. Addiction 2014; 109(1): 20-32

Bwepe



Ve Community Care
Ife) CENTRAL HEALTH =/ COLLABORATIVE
V

Press Release

July 30, 2018
Ted Burton

Office: 512-978-8214
Mobile: 512-797-8200
Ted.Burton@centralhealth.net

Travis County Residents Addicted to Opioids Are Getting — and Staying — Clean
The Community Care Collaborative’s opioid addiction therapy success is outpacing the national average

(Austin) - The Community Care Collaborative (CCC) — Central Health’s nonprofit partnership with Seton
Healthcare Family — is funding an opioid addiction treatment program that has measured a 70.8 percent success
rate among Travis County participants, which is 16.5 percent higher than the national average.

The Medication Assisted Therapy (MAT) pilot project, created in collaboration with Integral Care and
CommUnityCare, started about 11 months ago. To date, 45 patients addicted to opioids such as heroin and
prescription pain relievers have been enrolled and are on the path to recovery. From 2006 —2016, 590 Travis
County residents died due to opioid drug overdose, a mortality rate of 4.9 out of every 100,000 deaths.

“MAT provides office-based opioid treatment, comprehensive wrap-around behavioral health and case
management services that historically have been out of reach for people with low income, “said Mark
Hernandez, MD, Chief Medical Officer and Executive Vice President for the CCC.

“Patients are supported by case workers, clinical staff and a doctor, and also have access to psychiatric care,”
said Craig Franke, MD, Chief Medical Officer and Addictionologist at Integral Care. “Seventy percent of the
people who enroll in treatment are staying in treatment - so we know this approach works.”

Central Health President and CEO Mike Geeslin added, ” Along with our partner Seton, Central Health is a
founding member of the Community Care Collaborative and we’re committed to providing quality treatment
options for people with low income. We believe everyone deserves the same level and quality of treatment
regardless of their income, ZIP code, or experiences.”

MAT uses a medication called buprenorphine/naloxone (brand name Suboxone), a rapid-dissolving oral tablet
approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration. The treatment includes a physician and case worker-
monitored detoxification in a local clinic followed by a maintenance period then a possible gradual
discontinuation of the medication entirely. MAT doesn’t require expensive hospital or treatment center stays.

To qualify for the treatment program, patients must be enrolled in Central Health’s Medical Access Program
(MAP), which provides primary, specialty, hospital care, and prescriptions for Travis County residents with low
income. In December 2016, approximately 9 percent of MAP patients (about 2,000 people) had a substance use
disorder diagnosis including opioid addiction.

“We treat the whole person, not just the substance use disorder,” said Sara Young a Licensed Professional
Counselor and the MAT program supervisor at Integral Care, the Local Mental Health Authority for Travis
County. “We provide support in the office and in the community as clients begin treatment and assist with
housing, basic needs and transportation. We also offer group and individual therapy throughout treatment. We

il



* . = Community Care
] CENTRAL HEALTH COLLABORATIVE
S’

individualize treatment to each client's needs with a goal of preventing relapses and improving their overall
health and well-being.”

Ryan’s Story

Ryan began using illicit drugs when she was 17-years old. By 34, she was regularly using heroin,
methamphetamine, cocaine, prescription pain medicine, and marijuana. She had trouble getting and keeping a
job and was unable to maintain custody of her daughter. Tired of her situation and what she described as “the
lifestyle of a drug user,” Ryan asked Integral Care for help, where a counselor connected her with the MAT
program. Ryan began the program in October 2017 and says she’s been clean since, a statement confirmed by
monthly toxicology screenings required by the program. Ryan attends weekly individual and group counselling
sessions and works with a doctor to monitor and adjust her buprenorphine dose with the hope of full sobriety by
October. Ryan has a job, is paying her bills and child support, and has secure, safe housing. “There’s hope,” says
Ryan, “There really is hope. I've been clean since the first day and didn’t experience any withdrawal symptoms
or the side effects that you think of with drug detox. If I can get clean, anyone can.”

Background

In Fiscal Year 2018, the Community Care Collaborative budgeted $450,000 for MAT. CommUnityCare and
Integral Care partner together to provide clinical and behavioral health support for patients. The funding is
expected to pay for 65 patients in FY 2018 and into FY 2019. The Community Care Collaborative was formed in
2013 to create an integrated delivery system for uninsured and underinsured Travis County residents by
working with a variety of local health care organizations including CommUnityCare Health Centers and
Integral Care.

Opioid-related deaths and emergencies are a growing national crisis, burdening first responders, Emergency
Medical Services (EMS), and hospital emergency departments. Nationwide, there was a 30 percent increase in
emergency department visits for suspected opioid overdoses between July 2016 — September 2017. Opioid
addiction costs the U.S. an estimated $20 billion annually, yet the cost of treating an individual addicted to
opioids is only roughly $4,500 a year. Locally, the clinical cost per patient is roughly $4,200. The National Drug
Court Institute Practioneer estimates if every opioid-dependent person in the U.S. received treatment, it would
save $16 billion a year.

#id

About Central Health
Central Health is the local public agency that connects Travis County residents with low income to quality health
care. We work with a network of partners to eliminate health disparities and reach our vision of Travis County
becoming a model healthy community.

About the Community Care Collaborative
The Community Care Collaborative is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit corporation established by Central Health and Seton
in 2013 to provide a framework for implementing the Texas 1115 Medicaid Waiver and an integrated delivery
system (IDS) for the uninsured and underinsured populations of Travis County.



